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CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

History of original corner establishment: - DIAGRAM
' ’ J T108 R3IBE
Eugene P. McCornack, U.S. Deputy Surveyor 53
July 1881 ‘ e
‘ S1]86

67.30 Intersect second standard parallel south at a point 5.13 chains east of standard cor. to R 37 E‘? g 3BE
Tps. 10S. Rs. 37 and 38 E. at which point | set a post 4% ft. long, 4 ins. square, 24 ins. in the T118
ground for closing cor. to Tps. 118. R 37 and 38 E. _ RLS 1080

C.C.T11Son S, 1997

R3BE S6on E.,

R37E 81 on W. faces, with 8 notches on S., E, and W. faces. -

From which:

Afir, 24 ins. diam., bears N.40°E., 67 Iks. dist. mkd. TIOSR38ES31BT.
Apine, 36 ins. diam., bears S.40°E., 21 Iks. dist. mkd. T11SR38ESGBT.
Atamarack, 12 ins. diam., bears S.70°W., 103 lks. dist. mkd. T11SR37ES1BT.

Owen C. Chatters Il and Peter A. Peterson, Cadastral Surveyors
March 3, 1977

The closing cor. of Tps. 115, Rs.37 and 38 E., determined at record bearing and distance from the remains of the original bearing
trees:

A root hole, bears N.40°E., 67 lks. dist..
A pine stump, 36 ins. diam., bears S.40°E_, 21 lks. dist,, with scribe marks BT visible on open blaze..
A larch stump, 14 ins. diam., bears S.70°W., 103 kks. dist., with scribe marks BT visible on open blaze.

At the corner point:

Set an iron post, 28 ins. long, 2 ¥ ins. diam., 24 ins. in the ground, with brass cap, from which fiéw bearing trees:

Afir, 11 ins. diam., bears S.72°E., 53 lks. dist. mkd. T11SR38ES6CCRBT.
Afir, 9ins. diam., bears S.82°W., 89 Iks. dist. mkd. T11SR37ES1CCBT.

Bury a basalt stone, 9x7x2 ins., mkd. X, alongside iron post.
Description of corner evidence found:

Found a 214" BLMbrass cap, 2" out of the ground, with a stone mound to the cap.

From which: .
Afir, 16" in diam., bears S.85°E., 35.5 ft.,, with healed blaze.
Afir, 15" in diam., bears S.83°W., 59.4 ft., with healed blaze.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the original location 6f this corner:

At true closing corner position,set a USFS 3%4" x 30" aluminum capped monument, with a magnet, 28" into the ground with a
mound of stone to cap, marked as per diagram. Marked the origional closing corner "AM" and obscured the monument.

Frorh which:

A fir, 15" in diam., bears N.62°E., 36.7 ft., double blazed and scribed,” AUXBT" with nail and brass washer "RLS 1060" in

face of BT. ‘

A tamarack, 6" in diam., bears N.80°W., 17.5 ft., double blazed and scribed," XBT" with nait and brass washer "RLS
1060" in face of BT.

The origional closing corner bears S.0°21'41"W., 2.52 ft.

¢, L h A
Placed Forest Service signs (54-2,54-9) on trees and paint scars, blazes, and 8" red band around all BT's. f""w"ryv#; U
Place a post with Forest Service Sign (54-9) alongside corner. 4 l
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